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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Ward and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Richard Thompson, Interim City Manager 
 
FROM: Ken Shuck, Interim Fire Chief 
  Bruce Moe, Finance Director 
  Gwen Eng, General Services Manager 
 
DATE: September 7, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of an Amendment to a Services Agreement with U.C.L.A. to Provide 

Continuing Education and Quality Improvement to the Fire Department Paramedics 
in the Amount of $27,605.88 per Year for the Next Two Years, No Increase Over 
Last Year.   

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve an amendment to Article 4, Section 4.1 and 
Article 6, Section 6.1 of a Services Agreement between the City of Manhattan Beach and 
University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) to provide Continuing Education and Quality 
Improvement Services to the City’s EMT’s and EMT-Paramedics. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
Sufficient funds are available in the Fire Department budget to extend this Agreement for an 
additional two-years at the agreed upon compensation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City and UCLA entered into this agreement in July of 2001, and it has been renewed each year 
with agreed upon amendments as needed. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The current proposed amendments are to extend the term of the Agreement through June 30, 2012 
and fix compensation at last years rate of $27,605.88 annually for the remaining two years of the 
Agreement. All other terms and conditions of the agreement shall remain in full force and effect.  
 
This service is provided on a monthly basis for three shifts by Lyn Riley, M.ED, R.N.. The 
continuing education and quality improvement programs are required by the State of California and 
the County of Los Angeles for Paramedics and EMT’s to remain licensed. 
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CONCLUSION: 
Staff has found that the existing agreement with UCLA and Nurse Riley has been operationally 
effective and cost efficient, and therefore would recommend that the City Council approve the 
amendment to the service agreement. 
 
Attachment: A. Service Agreement 
  B. Proposed Amendments to Article 4, Section 4.1 and Article 6, Section 6.1 
































